DATE: March 14, 2023

TO:

Mayor and Councilors

FROM: Finance Department

SUBJECT: Advertised Bids/RFPs/RFQs

March 24, 2023

1. Recruitment Advertising Services — RFP No. 23-0030

Scope of RFP
Columbus Consolidated Government invites qualified firms to submit proposals to provide

the Columbus Police Department with a 3:00 to 4:00 minute documentary style video for
recruiting purposes. In addition, the vendor should also be able to provide other advertising
media in the form or brochures, billboards and other media resources to aid in the
recruitment and retention of officers. Time is of the essence; therefore, the ability to
immediately start on the project and provide a quality, finished product as soon as
possible will be a major consideration in awarding of the contract.

March 29, 2023

1. Patches & Emblems (Annual Contract) — RFB No. 23-0015

Scope of Bid
Provide patches and emblems for Columbus Consolidated Government Departments, to

include but not limited to, the following: Columbus Police Department, Columbus Fire and
EMS, Muscogee County Prison and METRA Transit on an “as needed” basis. This contract
may also be utilized by any other City agency requiring the goods.

The term of the contract shall be for two (2) years with the option to renew for three (3)
additional twelve-month periods.

March 31, 2023

1. Lead-Based Paint/Asbestos & Clearance Testing Services (Annual Contract) — RFB

No. 23-0011

Scope of RFP

Columbus Consolidated Government is seeking proposals from qualified vendors to
provide Lead-Based Paint/Asbestos & Clearance Testing Services for the housing
rehabilitation (single and multi-family), rental assistance program (tenant and project-
based), and supportive services/operations programs. These services will be utilized
primarily by the Community Reinvestment Department on an “as needed” basis.

The contract term shall be for two (2) years with the option to renew for three (3) additional
twelve-month periods.
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